WATERBORO BOARD OF SELECTMEN

MINUTES MAY 5, 1987

PRESENT: Chrm Robert Fay, Selectmen Abbott and Woodsome, Jr.

Dr Brewster: Dr Brewster was asked to attend the Selectmen's Meeting to discuss the town's desire to hold a rabis clinic at his establishment. He stated that the information the town received from Ida Mallory about the cost of liability insurance was causing a lot of clinics to be cancelled. He suggested that maybe the town does not really need a clinic due to the threat of rabies but due to the need of having all dogs licensed. The board agreed that having dogs licensed was the real motive however, we were somewhat concerned over the fact that approximately fifty percent of all dogs in town have not been immunized aganist rabies.

Chrm Fay suggested that maybe the board issue a statement that Dr Brewster was now in town and he would be more than happy to immunize the dogs and cats that need it. Dr Brewster had some concerns that ethically speaking that would mean that we were advertising for his pratice.

We left it that Dr Brewster would talk to his associates and determine if we might publish a notice saying that the town would not be conducting a notice a clinic but that the various Vet centers in the area would provide that service to them if they desired. We would also provide hours etc...in the notice. He will get back to us.

orrest Owen & Ray Dyer: ay was here first and clled Forrest to tell him that the meeting was scheduled for 7:00pm and not for 8:00pm. While waiting for Forrest Ray and the board discussed the issue of disposing dug up gas tanks. We decided that it was a new state requirement to dig up all tanks not in use and that we will wait to see if the state will find a disposal site. We will contact our State Reps and ask them to force the issue of a disposal site.

Forrest Owen and Attorney Ken Cless: Attorney Cless asked what the meaning of this meeting was? It was expalined to him that this meeting had noting to do with the issue of the motorcross license but did however have a halo effect on the licensing of the races. The meeting was arranged for Forrest so that he could present a plan for clean up. Chrm Fay moved that the Board defer all action until next week when the town could also have an attorney present. Sel Abbott seconded.

American Flas: A new 5x8 flas will be purchased for the pole in Waterboro Center. Fred Fay will be asked to put it up.

Seal oat & Tar: The bid will be awarded to orthland Pavins. They will be notified and so will the other bidders.

Abatement: Sel Abbott agreed with Chrm Fay not to abate the taxes Mark Caldwell asked them to.

Ossipee Lake Gate: Sel Abbott moved and el Woodsome, Jr seconded to have Fred Fay control the sate at the Lake. Forrest Abbott Jr would

the key from Mr Abbott.

Ossipee Lake Committee: eople were welcomed to the new committee and appointed a chairman, Rudy Ross. William Vail, Commissioner of the Maine Fish and Game will be sent a note and asked if he could come to the next meeting.